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Dear Professor haude
QUmal Loball PhUSPHALLS

1. L understund that you have already been consulted about litigation waich is
in progress in the High Court in Loadon and which relates to & number of
wuestions concerning the phosphates on Oceun Island., as you will, therefore, be
sware, the plaintiffs in trese proceedings are representztives of the Bansbuns
snd the legal cction which is at present being heard relates to claims by the
Baensbans thot areazs on Ucean Lsland which have been worked out following
rhosphute mining should be replanted with food bpearing trees. The defendunts to
this action are the British rhosphate Commissioners «nd (on behalf of the Crown)
Her lujesty's attorney=-General, for wiom 1 act. \uo aoubt you are also avure
that this present action is to be followed by « further action, wiicu will
probebly comumence -t the beginning of October, in winich Her luajesty's
Attorney-Genersl will be tne only defendunt; thuet action will be concsrned wit:l
Luestions relsting to the royulties whicn were pald frow tiume to time %o the
Banubens in respect of tue pnosphute mined.)

2. A Droblem hus orisen within the lest few days on wiich 1 snould be most
srateful for your urgent assistence, if you would ove williug to provide tuie.
rhe munner in wiich tue plaintilifs' case is being presented Lias iuvolved (and dis
involving) . wide-runging renearsal, by means of docuuentury information and
orzl evidence, of the history of the Banaban communlty throughout the present
century, w1tu porticular reierence to the varicus sets of ecircumstunces in which
thne British Phosphate vommissioners were eu :bled to take possessilon of land on
Uceun Islang for pnosphate mining. & witness who huas very rece: t*, given

evidence on these matters is pr Hoten Tito, the Chailrm:on of the Ban.bun Counecil
of Le.ders =nd himself one of the plaintiffs. FPart of his evidence hus rel-ted
to tae events whicn led up to and followaed the mg;iu*‘of an agresment, dated

10 april 1947 between "the Banaban Landowners of Uceun Island... und The
sritisn lhosphute uojﬁlsslo1afb... in the presence of E G L dollund,
awdministr.tive Officer, iji" (the agreement dealt with tue tr.ucrer of o
substontisl wre. of phosphate mining land to the Commissioners).

Je Some of tae remurks made by kr hoten, while giving his evidence in chief,

Can reason.bly be regarded as damaging to the Crown und detrimental to its case
in this sotion; 1 am enclosing pzges 12 = 23 of the relevant transcript of

Wr Zotun's evidence. 1 would draw your attention purticulurly to the references
on page i6(B - ¥) to "forced" and "cperce“, on page 17 to alleged problems of
interpretation and lack of advice, 2lso on page 17 to discussions with yourself
and ur (F D) bacbonald - =nd teweCl 11y) on page 18 (particulirly C - i) on tue
question of the Banabans being "frigutened". <The subsequent puges of this

—



enclosure show how, sccording to kir Hotan, the matter developed; pages 12 - i4
refer to o separate problem, but one of which you may have some recollection.

Lo It may also pe of interest to you to see how some of these points were
deslt with when kr Hotun was cross-examined by lir J G le wuesne, .U, on behall
of the Crown snd, =guin, pages of the relevant transcript are enclosed.

5. lr le wuesne and his colleagues acting on behulf of the Crowm have
reguested me to write to you with this information in the hope that you will

be prepsred to supply any comments or recollections which you are able about
these points in ur Kotan's evidence. If you would be willing to do tails in the
form of a signed note or statement, this would be helpful - and (if this

should be prgctlc“ole) for me to réeceive any such comments within the next
fortnight would be of particular assistance, us it is anticipated that the
plaintiffs' evidence will then close.

6. While I uzpologise for the formidable appear.nce of these, I am also
enclosing two of the bundles of documents which are before the Court and wnich
deal with the events of 1946 and 1947 - in case they contaein material which

you might find useful in refreshing your memory. My impression is that the
Bundle lod. "39" ig likely to be of much more assistance in this respect -
possibly, in particular, pages 32, 33, 36, 39 - 47, 48 (the agreement referred
to in paragraph 2 of this letter), 67 - 72 (the "statement of intentions™
referred to on page 20 of the enclosed transcript of E“iﬁénc% - there is o
somewhat cleurer copy on page ol of Bundle ;6)-—&& f9 rthér, 1 enclose u
copy of & Memorandum which you yourself nrepdred in connectlon Wltn Banaban

yuestions in Septeumber i‘:ﬁ&u(M ke L{ﬁ‘ Bre fcu-ff'-)

1o I hope thut this request will not prove troublesome to you and, in any
event, will greatly appreciate your giving 1%, and the enclosed docunents,
some congideration.

ubL/Jal fours sincerely

n.D.d

(i D ING)

aseistant Treasury Bolicitor



